
MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2019 
6:00 PM – Board Room 
 
 
 

** TABLE OF CONTENTS **  
 

1 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

2 MINUTES FROM THE FEBRUARY 25, 2019 BOARD MEETING  
 
3 MONTHLY BILLS 

4 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

5 ATHLETIC DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

6  NEOLA POLICY REVIEW – FIRST READING 

• 0100 – BYLAWS 
• 0160 – BYLAWS 
• 1422.01 – ADMINISTRATION 
• 1430 – ADMINISTRATION 
• 2210 – PROGRAM 
• 2412 – PROGRAM 
• 3120 – PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
• 3120.04 – PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
• 3430 – PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
• 4430 – SUPPORT STAFF 
• 4430.2 – SUPPORT STAFF 
• 5113.01 – STUDENTS 
• 5113.02 – STUDENTS 
• 5200 – STUDENTS 
• 6321 – FINANCES 
• 6325 – FINANCES 
• 6605 – FINANCES 
• 8400 – OPERATIONS 
• 8402 – OPERATIONS 
• 8500 – OPERATIONS 
• 8640 - OPERATIONS 

 

    

  

   

 



 
 
 
SON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 15, 2019 
6:00 PM – Board Room 
 
 
 

** AGENDA **  
 

1)  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE MARCH 18, 2019, REGULAR MEETING AND 

CLOSED SESSION MEETING MINUTES 
 

B.  ACCEPTANCE OF REPORTS 
 
C. APPROVAL OF BILLS/REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES 

 
2) SPRING ATHLETICS 

 
3) FIFTH GRADE CAMP 

 
4) SCHOOL OF CHOICE 

 
5) RESOLUTION –BUS DRIVERS 

 
6) NEGOTIATIONS WITH MADISON EA 

 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Madison School District  
Board of Education  
Regular Meeting – Board Room  
March 18, 2019 – 6:00 p.m.  
  
  
Members Present:  Tina Claiborne, Natasha Manchester, Greg Choinski, Julie Ramos, 
Mark Swinehart, Ruben Villegas, Eric McDonald (6:05) 
  
Members Absent: none 
  
Other Guests:  Ryan Rowe, Kristin Thomas, Brad Anschuetz, Nate Pechaitis, Jill Hogle, 
Deb Allen, Katie McGormley, Laurie Hedy 
 
In board communication, Dr. Rowe shared with the Board the MASB Board of Directors 
election results.   
 
Dr. Rowe extended congratulations to Eric McDonald for receiving the Level One 
Certification “Award of Merit” from the Michigan Association of School Boards (MASB).   
 
Dr. Rowe extended and invitation to the board members to attend the LISD Budget 
Review Meeting Thursday, April 18, 2019 at the LISD TECH Center starting at 6:00 p.m. 
 
In public participation, Katie McGormley, presented an oral report to the Board regarding 
the PLTW Biomedical program.   
 
A motion was made by Mark Swinehart, and supported by Tina Claiborne, that the 
minutes of the February 25, 2019 regular meeting be approved, and the list of monthly 
statements totaling $38,259.48 for the General Fund and $1,009.00 for the Athletic 
Department be approved for payment. 
  
Ayes 7       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Eric McDonald, and supported by Julie Ramos, that the Board of 
Education approve a resolution acknowledging the accomplishments of the winter sports 
teams, individuals, as well as members of the band and orchestra who recently 
represented Madison through the winter sports season, at various competitions. 
 
Ayes 7       Nays 0         Motion Carried  



 
A motion was made by Natasha Manchester, and supported by Greg Choinski, that the 
Board of Education approve participation with Cords Across America, recognizing 
Madison High School graduates who willingly volunteer to serve our country.   
 
Ayes 7       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Tina Claiborne, and supported by Mark Swinehart, that the Board 
of Education approve the Amendment to the Health Plan A Purchasing Consortium 
Agreement and Amendment to the Health Plan B Purchasing Consortium Agreement.      
 
Ayes 7       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:35 p.m. was made by Greg Choinski, and supported 
by Tina Claiborne. 
  
Ayes 7         Nays 0         Motion Carried  
  

  
Respectfully submitted,  

  
  
          ________________________________________  
                           Secretary, Board of Education   
 
 



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 13:01:04                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0111 CURR TAX ADRIAN CIT      730,283.35      -57,899.77             .00      739,681.40       -9,398.05
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0112 CURR TAX MADISON TW    1,097,220.79      -70,700.65             .00    1,098,097.62         -876.83
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0113 CURR TAX PALMYRA TW       60,000.04        6,566.62             .00       61,084.14       -1,084.10
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0114 CURR TAX ADRIAN TWP       19,602.25            2.74             .00       16,667.06        2,935.19
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0116 CURR TAX OTHER TAXE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - CURRENT TAX REVENUE         1,907,106.43     -122,031.06             .00    1,915,530.22       -8,423.79

11-0119-000-0000-00000-0002 0119 INT ON DELINQUENT T       36,925.00           57.30             .00        3,668.54       33,256.46
11-0131-000-0000-00000-0002 0131 TUITION PARENT PAY        21,000.00        6,809.00             .00       12,606.22        8,393.78
11-0151-000-0000-00000-0002 0151 INTEREST ON INVESTM       35,000.00        6,630.66             .00       43,933.59       -8,933.59
11-0171-000-0000-00000-0002 0171 ADMISSIONS ADMISSIO       96,000.00             .00             .00             .00       96,000.00
11-0173-000-0000-00000-0002 0173 EXTRA TRIP SURCHARG          858.00             .00             .00          200.00          658.00
11-0181-000-0000-00000-0002 0181 LATCH KEY PARENT PA       83,400.00        8,181.50             .00       52,710.50       30,689.50
11-0191-000-0000-00000-0002 0191 RENTAL SCHOOL RENTA        7,392.00             .00             .00        1,100.00        6,292.00
11-0192-000-0000-00000-0002 0192 DONATIONS DONATIONS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0199-000-0000-00000-0002 0195 MISC MISC CAFE                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0199-000-0000-00000-0002 0199 MISC MISC                 10,168.00        7,483.60             .00      114,246.77     -104,078.77
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - OTHER LOCAL REVENUE           290,743.00       29,162.06             .00      228,465.62       62,277.38

11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0010 STATE AID MEMBERSHI   10,987,937.00      999,921.23             .00    6,034,639.08    4,953,297.92
11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0207 STATE AID MEMBERSHI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0208 STATE AID MEMBERSHI      193,817.00             .00             .00             .00      193,817.00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0020 RESTRICTED STATE AT      634,299.00       75,939.23             .00      388,533.73      245,765.27
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0100 RESTRICTED STATE ST             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0110 RESTRICTED STATE LU             .00        2,639.89             .00       15,839.37      -15,839.37
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0120 RESTRICTED STATE SP      450,524.00       42,028.69             .00      283,191.78      167,332.22
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0160 RESTRICTED STATE CA             .00        1,362.28             .00        8,173.65       -8,173.65
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0208 RESTRICTED STATE UA    1,298,199.00      129,757.53             .00      789,435.72      508,763.28
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0210 RESTRICTED STATE TE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0211 RESTRICTED STATE UN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0223 RESTRICTED STATE CT             .00          634.03             .00        3,804.17       -3,804.17
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0313 RESTRICTED STATE ST             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0358 RESTRICTED STATE FI             .00             .00             .00        1,613.52       -1,613.52
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0359 RESTRICTED STATE CO             .00          775.79             .00        4,654.76       -4,654.76
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0367 RESTRICTED STATE EA             .00        2,386.47             .00       18,298.59      -18,298.59
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0370 RESTRICTED STATE HE             .00        3,802.71             .00       18,951.44      -18,951.44
11-0317-000-0000-00000-0003 0210 REST ANOTHER SCHOOL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - STATE REVENUE CATEGORICA   13,564,776.00    1,259,247.85             .00    7,567,135.81    5,997,640.19

11-0412-000-0000-00000-0004 0240 STAB ARRA EDU JOBS              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0140 SPS REV TITLE I          265,779.00             .00             .00             .00      265,779.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0141 SPS REV TITLE I CAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0150 SPS REV TITLE VA IN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0210 SPS REV TECHNOLOGY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0490 SPS REV TITLE II D              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0753 SPS REV TITLE IV SS       17,961.00             .00             .00             .00       17,961.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0764 SPS REV II TEACHER        40,633.00             .00             .00             .00       40,633.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0768 SPS REV RURAL                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0060 RESTR REV DRUG FREE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 13:01:04                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0160 RESTR REV CAREER &              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0199 RESTR REV MISC                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0211 RESTR REV UNREST AN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0220 RESTR REV PARENT ED             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0416 RESTR REV MEDICAID         2,600.00             .00             .00        3,467.27         -867.27
11-0419-000-0000-00000-0004 0419 MISC - FED SPEC ED              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - FEDERAL REVENUE               326,973.00             .00             .00        3,467.27      323,505.73

11-0511-000-0000-00000-0005 0511 SPEC ED TUITION           55,426.00             .00             .00             .00       55,426.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0122 LISD SPEC ED LISD S      680,000.00             .00             .00      562,871.45      117,128.55
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0196 LISD SPEC ED INNOVA       23,000.00             .00             .00       16,206.00        6,794.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0197 LISD SPEC ED PLTW         84,500.00       31,042.62             .00       45,418.22       39,081.78
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0198 LISD SPEC ED CAREER        9,400.00             .00             .00             .00        9,400.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0199 LISD SPEC ED MISC         63,843.00             .00             .00       29,473.31       34,369.69
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0220 LISD SPEC ED PARENT        9,600.00             .00             .00        1,327.68        8,272.32
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0303 LISD SPEC ED CAREER             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0340 LISD SPEC ED MICHIG      245,000.00             .00             .00             .00      245,000.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0416 LISD SPEC ED MEDICA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0541-000-0000-00000-0005 0541 INSURANCE DIVIDENDS       14,000.00       11,204.00             .00       16,421.67       -2,421.67
11-0552-000-0000-00000-0005 0552 ADJ TO PRIOR YRS AC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0593-000-0000-00000-0005 0593 SALE SCHOOL PROPERT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0625-000-0000-00000-0005 0625 FUND MOD CAFE FUND        24,000.00             .00             .00             .00       24,000.00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - INCOMING TRANSFERS          1,208,769.00       42,246.62             .00      671,718.33      537,050.67

         TOTAL FUND - GENERAL FUND                     17,298,367.43    1,208,625.47             .00   10,386,317.25    6,912,050.18

TOTAL REPORT                                           17,298,367.43    1,208,625.47             .00   10,386,317.25    6,912,050.18



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:07:04                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2130 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00           24.60             .00          221.15         -221.15
11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2820 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2830 CAFETERIA EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - INTERFUND                               .00           24.60             .00          221.15         -221.15

11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1226 EL.PRE SUPERVISION         9,203.60          715.66             .00        6,798.77        2,404.83
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1240 EL.PRE SALARY TEACH      113,980.00        9,782.10             .00       73,365.75       40,614.25
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1630 EL.PRE SALARY AIDE        49,481.24        5,809.76             .00       35,999.84       13,481.40
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1639 EL.PRE TRANS AIDE               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1870 EL.PRE SALARY-SUBST             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2130 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE INS       29,982.30        2,680.42             .00       21,251.66        8,730.64
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE RET       47,771.02        4,268.29             .00       30,171.86       17,599.16
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2821 EL.PRE RETIREMT STU       27,262.18        2,283.47             .00       13,700.81       13,561.37
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.PRE EMPLOYER SOC       14,313.02        1,192.71             .00        8,419.20        5,893.82
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2840 EL.PRE WORKMANS COM           86.00             .00             .00           86.00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2920 EL.PRE CASH IN LIEU          984.15           50.46             .00          479.37          504.78
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2990 EL.PRE SICK DAY REI        1,113.00             .00             .00             .00        1,113.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3110 EL.PRE PURCHASED SE          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3210 EL.PRE MILEAGE REIM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3220 EL.PRE WKSHOPS/CONF          250.00             .00             .00          660.00         -410.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 4120 EL.PRE REPAIRS EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5110 EL.PRE TEACHING SUP          800.00          -10.33             .00          856.89          -56.89
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5140 EL.PRE TRANSPORTATI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5990 EL.PRE MISC. SUPPLI          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 6410 EL.PRE NEW EQUIP/FU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 7410 EL.PRE DUES/FEES             100.00             .00             .00        1,284.75       -1,184.75
11-1213-000-0340-02315-0010 3130 EL.NURSE NURSING                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 1440 EL.SOCWRK SALARY PS        3,508.90          266.06             .00        1,995.44        1,513.46
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYEE              .00           69.66             .00          520.80         -520.80
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYER              .00           21.16             .00          157.12         -157.12
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2920 EL.SOCWRK CASH IN L             .00           25.24             .00          189.29         -189.29
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 1610 EL.TRANS SALARY VEH        8,084.48             .00             .00             .00        8,084.48
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.TRANS EMPLOYEE R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.TRANS EMPLOYER S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - PRE-SCHOOL INSTRUCTION           307,519.89       27,154.66             .00      195,937.55      111,582.34

11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1240 EL.REG SALARY TEACH    2,676,798.58      205,551.84             .00    1,524,495.25    1,152,303.33
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1242 EL.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00           67.86          -67.86
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1250 EL.REG INSTR SPECIA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1450 EL.REG SCHOOL NURSE             .00             .00             .00        9,784.09       -9,784.09
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1630 EL.REG SALARY AIDE        19,000.00          348.91             .00        1,408.91       17,591.09
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1870 EL.REG SALARY-SUBST        3,598.10             .00             .00        4,151.73         -553.63
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2130 EL.REG EMPLOYEE INS      473,737.14       43,209.25             .00      332,704.37      141,032.77
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2210 EL.REG EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:07:04                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2820 EL.REG EMPLOYEE RET      689,151.79       54,188.21             .00      405,279.76      283,872.03
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2821 EL.REG RETIREMT STU      384,656.38       32,794.90             .00      196,769.38      187,887.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2830 EL.REG EMPLOYER SOC      214,044.37       15,413.44             .00      113,282.35      100,762.02
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2840 EL.REG WORKMANS COM        1,660.00             .00             .00        1,660.00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2850 EL.REG UNEMPLOYMENT        1,542.50             .00             .00             .00        1,542.50
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2920 EL.REG CASH IN LIEU      110,241.00        7,810.22             .00       60,847.62       49,393.38
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2990 EL.REG SICK DAY REI        7,328.00             .00             .00             .00        7,328.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3110 EL.REG PURCHASED SE       42,073.00        7,537.25             .00       31,798.30       10,274.70
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3112 EL.REG PURCH NWEA          3,585.00             .00             .00        3,022.80          562.20
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3130 EL.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00        2,943.00       -2,943.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3220 EL.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          300.00          233.81             .00        1,746.61       -1,446.61
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3450 EL.REG SOFTWARE           10,750.00        5,465.19             .00       12,893.40       -2,143.40
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4120 EL.REG REPAIRS EQUI          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4190 EL.REG TECH REPAIRS        2,800.00             .00             .00        4,516.47       -1,716.47
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4220 EL.REG RENTALS EQUI        8,545.00          900.48             .00        5,200.10        3,344.90
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5110 EL.REG TEACHING SUP       42,000.00          -83.91        2,221.20       62,090.45      -22,311.65
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5119 EL.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5123 EL.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5210 EL.REG TEXTBOOKS          34,000.00             .00             .00       25,873.99        8,126.01
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5990 EL.REG MISC. SUPPLI        2,600.00          -58.43           31.98        3,126.80         -558.78
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5997 EL.REG TECH SUPPLIE          500.00           26.52             .00          381.01          118.99
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 6410 EL.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       10,000.00             .00             .00        6,108.13        3,891.87
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 6427 EL.REG TECH EQUIPME       60,000.00             .00        1,939.07       61,212.91       -3,151.98
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 7410 EL.REG DUES/FEES           7,875.00             .00             .00       18,926.47      -11,051.47
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 8220 EL.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,600.00             .00             .00        5,200.08        1,399.92
11-1213-000-0000-02315-0011 3130 EL.REG.NURSE NURSIN             .00          130.38           54.67        1,581.15       -1,635.82
11-1259-000-0000-02315-0011 3990 EL.BUS STUDENT INS         6,909.00             .00             .00        6,588.25          320.75
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - ELEMENTARY INSTRUCTION         4,820,794.86      373,468.06        4,246.92    2,903,661.24    1,912,886.70

11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1240 HS.REG SALARY TEACH    1,428,227.90      118,564.24             .00      845,229.03      582,998.87
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1242 HS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00        3,195.09       -3,195.09
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1243 HS.REG PLTW                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1870 HS.REG SALARY-SUBST        3,335.00           35.00             .00        1,542.50        1,792.50
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2130 HS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      322,137.09       26,659.67             .00      213,762.20      108,374.89
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2210 HS.REG EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2820 HS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      369,061.31       31,238.36             .00      218,264.58      150,796.73
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2821 HS.REG RETIREMT STU      218,357.08       17,082.50             .00      102,494.98      115,862.10
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2830 HS.REG EMPLOYER SOC      112,043.15        8,814.92             .00       61,412.35       50,630.80
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2840 HS.REG WORKMANS COM        1,660.00             .00             .00        1,052.00          608.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2850 HS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT        1,542.50             .00             .00             .00        1,542.50
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2920 HS.REG CASH IN LIEU       26,244.00        2,848.60             .00       16,998.88        9,245.12
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2990 HS.REG SICK DAY REI        7,350.00             .00             .00             .00        7,350.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3110 HS.REG PURCHASED SE       25,051.00        2,000.10             .00        9,347.06       15,703.94
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3112 HS.REG PURCH NWEA          2,510.00             .00             .00        1,580.10          929.90
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3130 HS.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:07:04                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3220 HS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          900.00          894.00         -336.00        1,442.39         -206.39
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3450 HS.REG SOFTWARE           15,000.00        3,783.60             .00       12,883.29        2,116.71
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3710 HS.REG CAP                      .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3711 HS.REG TUITION COLL       45,001.00             .00             .00        5,645.00       39,356.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4120 HS.REG REPAIRS EQUI          400.00             .00             .00          700.00         -300.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4190 HS.REG TECH REPAIRS        1,700.00             .00             .00          924.18          775.82
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4220 HS.REG RENTALS EQUI       12,800.00          565.53             .00        3,677.93        9,122.07
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5110 HS.REG TEACHING SUP       15,000.00          242.26          603.40       17,768.46       -3,371.86
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5121 HS.REG PLTW               10,000.00             .00          390.15       12,835.31       -3,225.46
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5122 HS.REG CAREER PREP         3,000.00             .00             .00        6,500.79       -3,500.79
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5123 HS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5130 HS.REG GRADUATION E        2,700.00             .00             .00           38.00        2,662.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5210 HS.REG TEXTBOOKS           7,000.00           28.86           16.00       13,419.07       -6,435.07
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5211 HS.REG 20/20 VIRTUA             .00             .00             .00        1,950.00       -1,950.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5990 HS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        3,200.00             .00             .00        3,468.00         -268.00
11-1113-000-0696-02316-0012 5990 HS.REG.DRUG MISC. S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5997 HS.REG TECH SUPPLIE        1,057.00          211.31             .00        1,811.61         -754.61
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6410 HS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       10,000.00             .00             .00          833.97        9,166.03
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6427 HS.REG TECH EQUIPME       43,500.00             .00             .00       37,340.83        6,159.17
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6450 HS.REG EQUIP DEPR          2,000.00             .00          496.14        9,393.31       -7,889.45
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 7410 HS.REG DUES/FEES           2,525.00             .00             .00        4,451.79       -1,926.79
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 8210 HS.REG PREP ACADEMY       11,000.00             .00             .00        8,404.00        2,596.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 8220 HS.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,600.00             .00             .00        5,200.05        1,399.95
11-1213-000-0000-02316-0012 3130 HS.NURSE NURSING                .00           17.11           17.11          559.60         -576.71
11-1259-000-0000-02316-0012 3990 HS.BUS STUDENT INS         3,454.50             .00             .00        3,294.13          160.37
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - H.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            2,714,356.53      212,986.06        1,186.80    1,627,420.48    1,085,749.25

11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1240 MS.REG SALARY TEACH    1,022,361.76       80,077.20             .00      609,392.21      412,969.55
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1242 MS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00        3,687.06       -3,687.06
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1243 MS.REG PLTW                3,000.00             .00             .00        2,626.20          373.80
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1870 MS.REG SALARY-SUBST        1,650.00          150.00             .00        3,282.50       -1,632.50
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2130 MS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      206,815.58       17,296.32             .00      135,999.51       70,816.07
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2820 MS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      263,389.15       21,140.04             .00      162,424.62      100,964.53
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2821 MS.REG RETIREMT STU      157,082.09       12,950.51             .00       77,703.06       79,379.03
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2830 MS.REG EMPLOYER SOC       82,074.86        6,052.85             .00       45,743.13       36,331.73
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2840 MS.REG WORKMANS COM          793.00             .00             .00          793.00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2850 MS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2920 MS.REG CASH IN LIEU       43,842.19        3,466.22             .00       25,867.97       17,974.22
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2990 MS.REG SICK DAY REI        3,150.00             .00             .00             .00        3,150.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3110 MS.REG PURCHASED SE       21,688.00        1,079.70             .00        5,929.02       15,758.98
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3112 MS.REG PURCH NWEA          5,500.00             .00             .00        2,267.10        3,232.90
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3130 MS.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3220 MS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          200.00          263.80             .00        1,125.16         -925.16
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3228 MS.REG PLTW TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3450 MS.REG SOFTWARE            8,450.00        4,484.26             .00        7,842.18          607.82



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:07:04                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4120 MS.REG REPAIRS EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4190 MS.REG TECH REPAIRS        2,200.00             .00             .00          920.81        1,279.19
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4220 MS.REG RENTALS EQUI        4,000.00          532.33             .00        2,965.58        1,034.42
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5110 MS.REG TEACHING SUP       13,000.00          181.19        2,591.11        9,467.95          940.94
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5119 MS.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5121 MS.REG PLTW                8,500.00             .00             .00        2,227.55        6,272.45
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5122 MS.REG CAREER PREP              .00             .00             .00        1,419.95       -1,419.95
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5123 MS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5210 MS.REG TEXTBOOKS           4,000.00             .00             .00       20,796.33      -16,796.33
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5990 MS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        3,000.00       -1,700.00             .00        3,468.00         -468.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5997 MS.REG TECH SUPPLIE          400.00           83.38             .00          686.21         -286.21
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6410 MS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU        5,000.00             .00             .00        1,778.97        3,221.03
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6427 MS.REG TECH EQUIPME       54,500.00          145.96             .00       44,074.27       10,425.73
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6450 MS.REG EQUIP DEPR          1,600.00             .00           76.20        3,126.93       -1,603.13
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 7410 MS.REG DUES/FEES           2,485.00             .00             .00        3,565.78       -1,080.78
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 8220 MS.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,600.00             .00             .00        5,200.07        1,399.93
11-1213-000-0000-07262-0013 3130 MS.NURSE NURSING                .00           17.12           17.12          576.39         -593.51
11-1259-000-0000-07262-0013 3990 MS. BUS STUDENT INS        3,454.50             .00             .00        3,294.12          160.38
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - M.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            1,928,736.13      146,220.88        2,684.43    1,188,251.63      737,800.07

11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 1240 HS.REG.DRIVER SALAR        6,859.31             .00             .00        3,388.77        3,470.54
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2820 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO        1,753.24             .00             .00          869.39          883.85
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2821 HS.REG.DRIVER RETIR          908.74           86.99             .00          521.94          386.80
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2830 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO          525.00             .00             .00          242.74          282.26
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 4120 HS.REG.DRIVER REPAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 5110 HS.REG.DRIVER TEACH          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - DRIVERS EDUCATION                 10,246.29           86.99             .00        5,022.84        5,223.45

11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 1240 EL.SPEC.RES SALARY       711,144.20       53,587.12             .00      402,290.68      308,853.52
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 1240 HS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 1240 MS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00           30.00          -30.00
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 1632 EL.SPEC.AI AIDE-AI       119,275.56       17,986.48             .00      137,144.67      -17,869.11
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 1634 EL.SPEC.EMI AIDE-MC       29,724.30        1,196.92             .00       10,960.66       18,763.64
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 1636 HS.SPEC.EMI AIDE -        29,415.23        1,494.09             .00       10,267.11       19,148.12
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 1638 HS.SPEC.LRE LRE AID      119,237.85       13,102.36             .00       89,286.36       29,951.49
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 1870 EL.SPEC.RES SALARY-          205.00             .00             .00        2,242.58       -2,037.58
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2130 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      168,634.28       14,169.31             .00      114,491.28       54,143.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2210 EL.SPEC.RES EARLY R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYEE             .00        5,085.01             .00       38,519.95      -38,519.95
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          303.90             .00        2,781.79       -2,781.79
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      265,557.77       14,083.04             .00      106,225.18      159,332.59
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          391.15             .00        2,683.10       -2,683.10
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00        3,708.47             .00       24,681.96      -24,681.96
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:07:04                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 2820 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00            7.85           -7.85
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2821 EL.SPEC.RES RETIREM      143,191.36       12,493.82             .00       74,962.92       68,228.44
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYER             .00        1,368.99             .00       10,403.81      -10,403.81
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00           88.83             .00          813.51         -813.51
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE       75,926.26        3,903.15             .00       28,850.65       47,075.61
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          110.87             .00          761.88         -761.88
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00          993.56             .00        6,775.21       -6,775.21
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 2830 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00            2.23           -2.23
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2840 EL.SPEC.RES WORKMAN          554.00             .00             .00          554.00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2920 EL.SPEC.RES CASH IN        6,561.00          504.66             .00        3,784.95        2,776.05
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2990 EL.SPEC.RES SICK DA        1,550.00             .00             .00             .00        1,550.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3110 EL.SPEC.RES PURCHAS        5,300.00          106.20             .00        7,762.99       -2,462.99
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3113 EL.SPEC.RES HAVILAN       35,264.00        7,696.00             .00        7,696.00       27,568.00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 3221 HS.SPEC.RES TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00          484.99         -484.99
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3222 EL.SPEC.RES TRAVEL              .00           50.00             .00        1,189.97       -1,189.97
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 3224 EL.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 3226 HS.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 4220 EL.SPEC.RES RENTALS          375.00           43.48             .00          256.83          118.17
11-1122-170-0202-07262-0016 5110 HS.SPEC.VI TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 5111 HS.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE          650.00          399.98         -399.98          526.64          523.34
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 5112 EL.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE        1,350.00          -11.41             .00        3,529.30       -2,179.30
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 5114 EL.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE          500.00           -1.86             .00          617.26         -117.26
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 5116 HS.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE             .00             .00             .00          802.93         -802.93
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 5991 HS.SPEC.RES MISC HS           25.00             .00             .00             .00           25.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 5992 EL.SPEC.RES MISC EL             .00             .00             .00           28.91          -28.91
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 5994 EL.SPEC.EMI MISC MC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 5996 HS.SPEC.EMI MISC SE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 6421 HS.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 6422 EL.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ           25.00             .00             .00           47.98          -22.98
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 6424 EL.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 6426 HS.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ          100.00             .00             .00             .00          100.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 7410 EL.SPEC.RES DUES/FE           90.00             .00             .00          609.00         -519.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SPECIAL EDUCATION              1,714,655.81      152,854.12         -399.98    1,092,075.13      622,980.66

11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1240 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 1240 HS.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR        3,136.00             .00             .00             .00        3,136.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1241 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1250 EL.COMP.TTL 1 INSTR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1290 EL.COMP.TTL 1 OTHER        8,679.90          675.00             .00        6,412.50        2,267.40
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1630 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR       78,406.02       10,038.75             .00       61,145.83       17,260.19
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1635 EL.COMP.TTL 1 STUDE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1637 EL.COMP.TTL 1 AIDE        44,223.60        3,452.32             .00       25,892.40       18,331.20
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO        9,721.19        1,276.29             .00       12,131.06       -2,409.87
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       70,329.35        3,842.81             .00       25,337.82       44,991.53



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:07:04                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 2820 HS.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2821 EL.COMP.TTL 1 RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       20,975.38        1,065.55             .00        7,017.60       13,957.78
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 2830 HS.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2840 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WORKM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.COMP.TTL 1 CASH         8,988.57             .00             .00             .00        8,988.57
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2990 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SICK              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 3220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WKSHO          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 4220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 RENTA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 5110 EL.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 5110 HS.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH          275.00             .00             .00             .00          275.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 6410 EL.COMP.TTL 1 NEW E             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 8220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 PAYMT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 1220 EL.COUN.TTL 1 SALAR       24,562.30        1,862.50             .00       13,968.75       10,593.55
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          487.60             .00        3,645.46       -3,645.46
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          148.36             .00        1,101.05       -1,101.05
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.COUN.TTL 1 CASH              .00          176.64             .00        1,324.80       -1,324.80
11-1213-000-0601-02315-0017 3130 EL.NURSE.TTL 1 NURS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 1250 EL.INST.TTL 1 INSTR       89,683.40        6,813.14             .00       64,724.83       24,958.57
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00        1,783.66             .00       16,818.05      -16,818.05
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          527.74             .00        5,037.00       -5,037.00
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.INST.TTL 1 CASH              .00          403.72             .00        3,835.34       -3,835.34
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 1160 EL.DIR.TTL 1 SALARY       20,247.92        1,574.46             .00       14,957.37        5,290.55
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00          412.20             .00        3,886.62       -3,886.62
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00          125.34             .00        1,190.73       -1,190.73
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.DIR.TTL 1 CASH I             .00          111.02             .00        1,054.69       -1,054.69
11-1231-000-0601-02315-0017 3180 EL.BOE.TTL 1 AUDIT           900.00             .00             .00          900.00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE I                          380,928.63       34,777.10             .00      270,381.90      110,546.73

11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1220 EL.COMP.AR SALARY C       17,544.50        1,330.34             .00        9,977.54        7,566.96
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1220 MS.COMP.AR SALARY C       67,222.80        8,290.34             .00       41,451.77       25,771.03
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1240 EL.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00          -13.10             .00          -19.65           19.65
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1240 HS.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1240 MS.COMP.AR SALARY T       37,457.55        2,837.50             .00       21,281.25       16,176.30
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1250 EL.COMP.AR INSTR SP       14,764.60        1,120.36             .00       10,643.42        4,121.18
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1290 EL.COMP.AR OTHER PR       90,892.50        6,953.26             .00       66,055.97       24,836.53
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1290 HS.COMP.AR OTHER PR       53,329.00        4,033.00             .00       38,313.50       15,015.50
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1450 EL.COMP.AR SCHOOL N       20,000.00             .00             .00             .00       20,000.00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1630 EL.COMP.AR SALARY A       92,241.97        8,049.66             .00       57,157.99       35,083.98
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1631 EL.COMP.AR TUTOR           6,356.96             .00             .00        2,242.43        4,114.53
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1631 HS.COMP.AR TUTOR           4,008.96          763.61             .00        4,097.73          -88.77
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1631 MS.COMP.AR TUTOR           9,373.00          870.37             .00        5,511.85        3,861.15



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:07:04                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1633 EL.COMP.AR EARLY LI       26,328.00        1,825.18             .00       13,688.85       12,639.15
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1637 EL.COMP.AR AIDE - S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1637 MS.COMP.AR AIDE - S       27,296.10        3,043.51             .00       19,025.88        8,270.22
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1870 EL.COMP.AR SALARY-S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2130 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE       27,197.25        2,997.18             .00       20,765.78        6,431.47
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2130 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00             .00             .00        2,000.00       -2,000.00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2210 EL.COMP.AR EARLY RE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2210 MS.COMP.AR EARLY RE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2820 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE      122,806.49        5,183.96             .00       42,498.57       80,307.92
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2820 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00        1,256.02             .00       11,031.09      -11,031.09
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2820 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00        3,906.19             .00       22,567.33      -22,567.33
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2821 EL.COMP.AR RETIREMT       65,818.69        5,773.91             .00       34,643.45       31,175.24
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2830 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYER       36,712.19        1,476.53             .00       12,226.02       24,486.17
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2830 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          337.18             .00        3,327.66       -3,327.66
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2830 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00        1,116.07             .00        6,415.39       -6,415.39
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2840 EL.COMP.AR WORKMANS          350.00             .00             .00          350.00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2920 EL.COMP.AR CASH IN        12,793.95          479.44             .00        4,302.36        8,491.59
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2920 HS.COMP.AR CASH IN              .00             .00             .00        3,280.29       -3,280.29
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2990 EL.COMP.AR SICK DAY          288.00             .00             .00             .00          288.00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2990 MS.COMP.AR SICK DAY             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 3110 EL.COMP.AR PURCHASE             .00        3,528.00             .00        6,228.00       -6,228.00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 3220 EL.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/          240.00             .00             .00             .00          240.00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 3220 MS.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 3227 EL.COMP.AR TRAVE &              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5110 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5117 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5118 EL.COMP.AR STUDENT              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5990 EL.COMP.AR MISC. SU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 6410 EL.COMP.AR NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 6417 EL.COMP.AR EQUIP/FU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1213-000-0306-02315-0018 3130 EL.NURSE.AR NURSING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - AT RISK                          733,022.51       65,158.51             .00      459,064.47      273,958.04

11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 1240 EL.TITLE II A SALAR        2,142.18             .00             .00             .00        2,142.18
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 1240 HS.TITLE II A SALAR        4,414.70             .00             .00        3,506.10          908.60
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 1240 MS.TITLE II A SALAR        3,864.96             .00             .00        3,144.18          720.78
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 2820 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO        2,646.56             .00             .00             .00        2,646.56
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 2820 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00          809.58         -809.58
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 2820 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00          822.33         -822.33
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 2830 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO          754.59             .00             .00             .00          754.59
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 2830 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00          250.25         -250.25
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 2830 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00          228.22         -228.22
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 3120 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO       12,217.51             .00             .00       16,852.24       -4,634.73
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 3120 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO        1,021.60             .00             .00           39.50          982.10
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 3120 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO        1,513.22             .00             .00          426.50        1,086.72



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:07:04                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 5110 EL.TITLE II A TEACH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 5990 HS.TITLE II A MISC.             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 6410 EL.TITLE II A NEW E             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 7410 EL.TITLE II A DUES/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE II TEACHER TRAININ          28,575.32             .00             .00       26,078.90        2,496.42

11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 1240 EL.COMP.SS SALARY T        2,509.00             .00             .00        2,714.40         -205.40
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 1630 EL.COMP.SS SALARY A          283.00             .00             .00          158.40          124.60
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2130 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE          994.00             .00             .00          734.29          259.71
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYER          295.48             .00             .00          206.63           88.85
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2840 EL.COMP.SS WORKMANS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 3220 EL.COMP.SS WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 5110 EL.COMP.SS TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 6410 EL.COMP.SS NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 1160 EL.DIR.SS SALARY SC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0341-02315-0020 5790 EL.OPER.SS TRANSPOR          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 1610 EL.TRANS.SS SALARY         1,175.00             .00             .00          899.62          275.38
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00          227.43         -227.43
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00           66.75          -66.75
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SUMMER SCHOOL                      5,656.48             .00             .00        5,007.52          648.96

11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 1630 EL.COMP.BILING SALA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 1630 HS.COMP.BILING SALA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 1630 MS.COMP.BILING SALA        9,431.10             .00             .00             .00        9,431.10
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2130 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2820 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL        2,825.56             .00             .00             .00        2,825.56
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 2820 HS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 2820 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2830 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL          721.48             .00             .00             .00          721.48
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 2830 HS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 2830 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 3220 EL.COMP.BILING WKSH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 5110 EL.COMP.BILING TEAC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - BILINGUAL                         12,978.14             .00             .00             .00       12,978.14

11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 1290 EL.TITLE.VI OTHER P       17,749.80        1,349.98             .00       12,824.81        4,924.99
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2130 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        4,196.38          244.87             .00        2,620.83        1,575.55
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2820 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        4,536.85          353.42             .00        3,332.41        1,204.44
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2821 EL.TITLE.VI RETIREM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2830 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        1,357.86          100.16             .00          951.52          406.34



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:07:04                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE VI RURAL                    27,840.89        2,048.43             .00       19,729.57        8,111.32

11-1125-000-0753-02315-0023 1630 EL.TITLE IV SSAE SA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0753-02315-0023 2820 EL.TITLE IV SSAE EM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0753-02315-0023 2830 EL.TITLE IV SSAE EM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE IV SSAE                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00

11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 1220 EL.COUN SALARY COUN       24,562.30        1,862.48             .00       13,968.60       10,593.70
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 1220 HS.COUN SALARY COUN       68,898.00        5,319.08             .00       50,531.26       18,366.74
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 1220 MS.COUN SALARY COUN        7,469.20          921.16             .00        4,549.90        2,919.30
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 1620 HS.COUN SALARY-SECR       38,319.68        3,169.32             .00       22,486.47       15,833.21
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2130 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE IN          663.66          142.52             .00        1,169.54         -505.88
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2130 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN        8,840.84          445.12             .00        6,232.27        2,608.57
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2130 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN          728.01             .00             .00             .00          728.01
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2210 EL.COUN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2820 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE RE        6,188.66          487.60             .00        3,645.47        2,543.19
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2820 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE       25,425.30        2,008.28             .00       17,733.67        7,691.63
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2820 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE        1,909.13          241.16             .00        1,200.81          708.32
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2821 EL.COUN RETIREMT ST       24,535.96        2,163.86             .00       12,983.16       11,552.80
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2830 EL.COUN EMPLOYER SO        2,203.58          148.38             .00        1,101.17        1,102.41
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2830 HS.COUN EMPLOYER SO        9,205.99          648.45             .00        5,603.01        3,602.98
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2830 MS.COUN EMPLOYER SO          617.29           68.02             .00          334.44          282.85
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2920 EL.COUN CASH IN LIE        2,296.35          176.62             .00        1,324.65          971.70
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2920 HS.COUN CASH IN LIE        6,561.00          504.66             .00        4,794.27        1,766.73
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2990 HS.COUN SICK DAY RE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2990 MS.COUN SICK DAY RE          600.00             .00             .00             .00          600.00
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 3220 EL.COUN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00          145.00         -145.00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 3220 HS.COUN WKSHOPS/CON          130.00             .00             .00          574.00         -444.00
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 5120 EL.COUN TESTING SUP          960.00          -18.81             .00        1,130.19         -170.19
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 5120 HS.COUN TESTING SUP        1,652.00             .00             .00          800.00          852.00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 5910 HS.COUN OFFICE SUPP          650.00          -30.00             .00          516.51          133.49
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 6410 HS.COUN NEW EQUIP/F             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 1660 EL.NOON SAL SUPVR-I       35,116.00        4,219.62             .00       33,779.35        1,336.65
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 1660 HS.NOON SAL SUPVR-I        1,738.50        1,130.50             .00        7,866.00       -6,127.50
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 2820 EL.NOON EMPLOYEE RE        9,172.00        1,190.07             .00        9,476.77         -304.77
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 2820 HS.NOON EMPLOYEE RE          435.00          296.05             .00        2,056.83       -1,621.83
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 2830 EL.NOON EMPLOYER SO        2,686.00          318.76             .00        2,549.94          136.06
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 2830 HS.NOON EMPLOYER SO          133.00           80.85             .00          554.75         -421.75
11-1221-000-0000-02315-0025 5110 EL.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0000-02316-0025 5110 HS.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SUPPORT SERVICES PUPIL           281,697.45       25,493.75             .00      207,108.03       74,589.42

11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 1230 HS.LIB SALARY LIBRA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:07:04                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 1630 EL.LIB SALARY AIDE        16,022.98        1,760.46             .00       12,151.38        3,871.60
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 1630 HS.LIB SALARY AIDE        21,693.75        1,416.35             .00       16,012.80        5,680.95
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2130 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2130 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2210 HS.LIB EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2820 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE RET        4,237.88          514.44             .00        3,561.44          676.44
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2820 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE RET        6,499.45          353.53             .00        4,635.57        1,863.88
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2821 HS.LIB RETIREMT STU        7,919.01          467.57             .00        2,805.41        5,113.60
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2830 EL.LIB EMPLOYER SOC        1,225.76          134.68             .00          929.54          296.22
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2830 HS.LIB EMPLOYER SOC        2,011.97          108.36             .00        1,413.28          598.69
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2920 HS.LIB CASH IN LIEU        4,606.50             .00             .00        2,460.25        2,146.25
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 3220 EL.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 3220 HS.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 4120 EL.LIB REPAIRS EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 4120 HS.LIB REPAIRS EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 5310 EL.LIB LIBRARY BOOK          530.00          -46.96             .00             .00          530.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 5310 HS.LIB LIBRARY BOOK             .00           46.96             .00        1,218.03       -1,218.03
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 5990 EL.LIB MISC. SUPPLI        1,400.00             .00           43.13        1,063.12          293.75
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 5990 HS.LIB MISC. SUPPLI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 6410 EL.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 6410 HS.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU          350.00             .00             .00           50.94          299.06
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 8220 HS.LIB PAYMT TO ANO             .00             .00             .00           34.25          -34.25
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - LIBRARY                           66,997.30        4,755.39           43.13       46,336.01       20,618.16

11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 1560 ATHLETIC COACH SALA      155,194.82       10,697.88             .00      101,698.38       53,496.44
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2130 ATHLETIC EMPLOYEE I        5,000.00             .00             .00        1,964.57        3,035.43
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2820 ATHLETIC EMPLOYEE R       41,347.80        2,826.01             .00       27,038.91       14,308.89
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2821 ATHLETIC RETIREMT S       18,823.89        1,924.64             .00       11,547.83        7,276.06
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2830 ATHLETIC EMPLOYER S       11,872.40          776.84             .00        7,299.83        4,572.57
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 3110 ATHLETIC PURCHASED        87,481.00          694.40             .00       38,129.54       49,351.46
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 3220 ATHLETIC WKSHOPS/CO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 5990 ATHLETIC MISC. SUPP       66,000.00          140.91          104.42        1,145.90       64,749.68
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 6410 ATHLETIC NEW EQUIP/        3,000.00             .00             .00             .00        3,000.00
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 6420 ATHLETIC FURN/EQUIP             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 7410 ATHLETIC DUES/FEES              .00          299.00             .00          299.00         -299.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - ATHLETIC                         388,719.91       17,359.68          104.42      189,123.96      199,491.53

11-1231-000-0000-00000-0028 3180 BUSINESS OFFICE AUD       13,000.00             .00             .00       21,710.00       -8,710.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1110 SUPER SALARY SUPERI      111,505.80        8,500.44             .00       80,754.18       30,751.62
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1390 SUPER SALARY-ADMIN.       41,944.00        3,172.60             .00       30,139.70       11,804.30
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1490 SUPER STAKEHOLDER          7,231.25          472.12             .00        5,287.60        1,943.65
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1620 SUPER SALARY-SECR         71,013.90        5,589.66             .00       48,018.45       22,995.45
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1999 SUPER MISC                      .00             .00             .00           -5.00            5.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2130 SUPER EMPLOYEE INSU      103,559.60        8,267.91             .00       81,945.02       21,614.58



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:07:04                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 SUPER EMPLOYEE RETI      113,710.10        4,496.22             .00       41,514.46       72,195.64
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2821 SUPER RETIREMT STUD       63,611.75        5,502.06             .00       33,012.38       30,599.37
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 SUPER EMPLOYER SOCI       35,033.89        1,304.84             .00       11,032.25       24,001.64
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2920 SUPER CASH IN LIEU         8,201.25          353.26             .00        4,176.01        4,025.24
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2990 SUPER SICK DAY REIM        1,763.00             .00             .00             .00        1,763.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3170 SUPER LEGAL SERVICE        8,000.00             .00             .00        8,962.17         -962.17
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3190 SUPER UNEMPLOYMENT         2,880.00          240.00             .00        2,400.00          480.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3191 SUPER BOARD EXPENSE        2,900.00             .00             .00        2,900.00             .00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3220 SUPER WKSHOPS/CONF         5,000.00          502.12             .00        6,451.30       -1,451.30
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3450 SUPER SOFTWARE             1,000.00          280.26             .00        1,790.02         -790.02
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4190 SUPER TECH REPAIRS              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4220 SUPER RENTALS EQUIP        3,400.00         -134.58             .00        1,936.96        1,463.04
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4910 SUPER SALARY ELECTI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5910 SUPER OFFICE SUPPLI        2,500.00           49.85           49.85        2,729.21         -279.06
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5990 SUPER MISC. SUPPLIE        3,000.00          274.37           12.98        1,741.92        1,245.10
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5997 SUPER TECH SUPPLIES          400.00           21.70             .00          213.48          186.52
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 6410 SUPER NEW EQUIP/FUR          500.00             .00             .00          219.99          280.01
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 6427 SUPER TECH EQUIPMEN        1,700.00             .00             .00       20,531.39      -18,831.39
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 7410 SUPER DUES/FEES            9,590.00        1,000.00             .00       16,907.88       -7,317.88
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 8220 SUPER PAYMT TO ANOT        2,600.00             .00             .00        2,575.73           24.27
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 1310 ACCT SALARY-ACCOUNT      146,174.20       11,144.20             .00      105,869.90       40,304.30
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 ACCT EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00        2,857.16             .00       26,939.94      -26,939.94
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 ACCT EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          821.54             .00        7,369.41       -7,369.41
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2920 ACCT CASH IN LIEU O             .00          151.40             .00        1,438.30       -1,438.30
11-1257-000-0000-00000-0028 3610 PRINT PRINTING/BIND        8,000.00             .00             .00        1,237.32        6,762.68
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7210 BUSINESS INTEREST S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7410 BUSINESS DUES/FEES        12,000.00          476.45             .00        3,367.02        8,632.98
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7610 BUSINESS TAXES ABAT             .00             .00             .00       18,930.09      -18,930.09
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 1590 TECH SALARY OTHER T       69,112.90        5,174.28             .00       48,455.18       20,657.72
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 TECH EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00        1,363.75             .00       12,284.17      -12,284.17
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 TECH EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          361.44             .00        3,416.75       -3,416.75
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2990 TECH SICK DAY REIMB        1,013.00             .00             .00             .00        1,013.00
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 3450 TECH SOFTWARE              1,000.00          815.61             .00        4,476.55       -3,476.55
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 4190 TECH TECH REPAIRS            550.00             .00             .00             .00          550.00
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 5997 TECH TECH SUPPLIES           900.00           16.14             .00          226.59          673.41
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 6427 TECH TECH EQUIPMENT        2,000.00          231.47             .00        2,911.79         -911.79
11-1511-000-0000-00000-0028 7140 DEBT REDEMPTION BON      102,000.00             .00             .00      102,000.00             .00
11-1511-000-0000-00000-0028 7240 DEBT INTEREST ON BO       45,508.93             .00             .00       14,685.34       30,823.59
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - GENERAL ADMIN/BUSINESS         1,002,303.57       63,306.27           62.83      780,553.45      221,687.29

11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 1150 EL.PRIN SALARY SCH.      131,026.78       10,025.56             .00       95,242.82       35,783.96
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 1150 HS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      173,414.20       13,179.56             .00      125,205.82       48,208.38
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 1150 MS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      172,049.67       13,105.74             .00      124,504.53       47,545.14
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 1620 EL.PRIN SALARY-SECR       55,116.14        4,088.44             .00       33,104.38       22,011.76
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 1620 HS.PRIN SALARY-SECR       42,486.00        3,268.18             .00       24,511.35       17,974.65



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:07:04                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 1620 MS.PRIN SALARY-SECR       30,575.00        2,648.85             .00       18,661.17       11,913.83
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2130 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       24,506.22        3,689.52             .00       22,516.91        1,989.31
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2130 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       17,545.06        1,263.05             .00       14,767.85        2,777.21
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2130 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       42,449.83        3,003.83             .00       27,029.25       15,420.58
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2210 EL.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2210 HS.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2820 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       49,329.72        3,455.23             .00       33,490.64       15,839.08
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2820 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       55,163.64        4,306.00             .00       38,930.43       16,233.21
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2820 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       51,890.87        4,135.78             .00       37,147.22       14,743.65
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2821 EL.PRIN RETIREMT ST       26,353.44        2,261.72             .00       13,570.32       12,783.12
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2821 HS.PRIN RETIREMT ST       32,454.98        2,653.17             .00       15,919.02       16,535.96
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2821 MS.PRIN RETIREMT ST       30,637.50        2,566.18             .00       15,397.08       15,240.42
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2830 EL.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       14,959.64        1,118.69             .00       10,036.12        4,923.52
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2830 HS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       17,640.30        1,253.64             .00       11,322.01        6,318.29
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2830 MS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       16,186.30        1,176.70             .00       10,604.13        5,582.17
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2840 EL.PRIN WORKMANS CO          120.00             .00             .00          120.00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2840 HS.PRIN WORKMANS CO          120.00             .00             .00          120.00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2840 MS.PRIN WORKMANS CO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2850 EL.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2850 MS.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2920 EL.PRIN CASH IN LIE        7,741.98        1,100.16             .00        8,432.88         -690.90
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2920 HS.PRIN CASH IN LIE       13,122.00        1,009.32             .00        8,579.22        4,542.78
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2920 MS.PRIN CASH IN LIE        6,561.00          504.66             .00        3,784.95        2,776.05
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2990 EL.PRIN SICK DAY RE        1,688.00             .00             .00             .00        1,688.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2990 HS.PRIN SICK DAY RE        1,650.00             .00             .00             .00        1,650.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2990 MS.PRIN SICK DAY RE        2,400.00             .00             .00             .00        2,400.00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 3220 EL.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00        3,828.92       -3,828.92
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 3220 HS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON          500.00             .00             .00         -141.94          641.94
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 3220 MS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00          604.51         -604.51
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 4120 EL.PRIN REPAIRS EQU             .00             .00             .00          105.00         -105.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 4120 HS.PRIN REPAIRS EQU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 4120 MS.PRIN REPAIRS EQU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 5910 EL.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        2,500.00           27.65             .00        4,134.70       -1,634.70
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 5910 HS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        1,200.00             .00             .00        2,265.73       -1,065.73
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 5910 MS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        1,700.00            3.30             .00        1,785.30          -85.30
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 5990 EL.PRIN MISC. SUPPL        3,500.00          272.70             .00        2,027.84        1,472.16
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 5990 HS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL        1,000.00             .00             .00          305.76          694.24
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 5990 MS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL        1,000.00          104.91             .00          372.58          627.42
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 6410 EL.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          300.00             .00             .00        1,881.62       -1,581.62
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 6410 HS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          110.00             .00             .00             .00          110.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 6410 MS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          200.00             .00          219.99          260.00         -279.99
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 7410 EL.PRIN DUES/FEES               .00             .00             .00        1,190.00       -1,190.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 7410 HS.PRIN DUES/FEES               .00             .00             .00          800.00         -800.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 7410 MS.PRIN DUES/FEES               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SCHOOL ADMIN - PRINCIPAL       1,029,198.27       80,222.54          219.99      712,418.12      316,560.16



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:07:04                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 1630 EL.LATCH SALARY AID       35,559.00        3,359.47             .00       24,993.01       10,565.99
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2820 EL.LATCH EMPLOYEE R        9,754.97          742.70             .00        6,300.37        3,454.60
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2821 EL.LATCH RETIREMT S        4,284.06          413.20             .00        2,479.20        1,804.86
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2830 EL.LATCH EMPLOYER S        2,720.26          255.52             .00        1,901.20          819.06
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 5110 EL.LATCH TEACHING S          700.00             .00           43.44          515.38          141.18
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 1160 EL.PARED SALARY SCH       25,010.00             .00             .00        3,692.50       21,317.50
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2820 EL.PARED EMPLOYEE R        6,136.96             .00             .00          952.92        5,184.04
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2821 EL.PARED RETIREMT S        4,673.52          217.47             .00        1,304.83        3,368.69
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2830 EL.PARED EMPLOYER S        1,836.77             .00             .00          274.01        1,562.76
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 3220 EL.PARED WKSHOPS/CO          500.00             .00             .00          147.80          352.20
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 5110 EL.PARED TEACHING S          185.00             .00             .00          278.70          -93.70
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 6410 EL.PARED NEW EQUIP/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - COMMUNITY SERVICES                91,360.54        4,988.36           43.44       42,839.92       48,477.18

11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1170 OPER SALARY SUPVR-I       35,250.00        2,596.16             .00       24,663.52       10,586.48
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1550 OPER SALARY - MAINT       72,015.60        6,259.20             .00       58,447.61       13,567.99
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1640 OPER SALARY CUSTODI      243,950.36       18,233.33             .00      167,300.41       76,649.95
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1960 OPER OVERTIME OPERA       10,815.39          315.66             .00        5,999.51        4,815.88
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2130 OPER EMPLOYEE INSUR      116,957.68        4,993.23             .00       68,807.78       48,149.90
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2820 OPER EMPLOYEE RETIR       94,312.74        7,225.20             .00       67,643.88       26,668.86
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2821 OPER RETIREMT STUDE       54,784.00        4,392.95             .00       26,357.71       28,426.29
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2830 OPER EMPLOYER SOCIA       27,951.42        2,026.70             .00       18,948.71        9,002.71
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2840 OPER WORKMANS COMPE        6,620.00             .00             .00        3,599.00        3,021.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2850 OPER UNEMPLOYMENT C             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2920 OPER CASH IN LIEU O        3,280.50          773.02             .00        7,317.64       -4,037.14
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2990 OPER SICK DAY REIMB        2,175.00             .00             .00             .00        2,175.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3220 OPER WKSHOPS/CONF I             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3410 OPER TELEPHONE            15,075.00        1,272.00             .00        8,772.57        6,302.43
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3830 OPER WATER AND SEWA       15,500.00        1,649.88             .00       11,727.17        3,772.83
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3840 OPER WASTE AND TRAS        3,523.59          315.25             .00        3,021.11          502.48
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3910 OPER INSURANCE LIAB       60,691.11             .00             .00       58,517.00        2,174.11
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3911 OPER BOILER INSURAN        4,332.16             .00             .00        4,084.00          248.16
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4110 OPER REPAIRS BLDG/L        2,650.00             .00             .00       37,187.00      -34,537.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4120 OPER REPAIRS EQUIPM       18,300.00          417.78          110.00       10,521.36        7,668.64
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4220 OPER RENTALS EQUIP        58,000.00        3,544.40             .00       13,615.65       44,384.35
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5510 OPER HEATING GAS          75,000.00       25,979.88             .00       55,409.93       19,590.07
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5520 OPER ELECTRICITY         162,000.00       28,708.22             .00      116,302.23       45,697.77
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5910 OPER OFFICE SUPPLIE        1,325.00             .00             .00           97.84        1,227.16
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5980 OPER MAINTENANCE SU       14,000.00        3,110.37             .00       10,800.93        3,199.07
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5981 OPER BOILER TREATME             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5990 OPER MISC. SUPPLIES       27,000.00        3,141.31         -500.00       20,890.06        6,609.94
11-1455-000-0000-00000-0031 6220 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP BL       67,000.00           68.40        6,634.00       35,847.06       24,518.94
11-1455-000-0000-00000-0031 6221 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP GR       88,920.00             .00             .00       43,519.47       45,400.53
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - OPERATION-MAINTENANCE          1,281,429.55      115,022.94        6,244.00      879,399.15      395,786.40



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:07:04                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 1160 PAC SALARY SCH. DIR        5,000.00          500.00             .00        3,750.00        1,250.00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2130 PAC EMPLOYEE INSURA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2820 PAC EMPLOYEE RETIRE        1,278.00          130.90             .00          978.65          299.35
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2821 PAC RETIREMT STUDEN          908.74           65.24             .00          391.44          517.30
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2830 PAC EMPLOYER SOCIAL          382.50           37.12             .00          278.40          104.10
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2920 PAC CASH IN LIEU OF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 3110 PAC PURCHASED SERVI             .00             .00             .00        1,910.60       -1,910.60
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 5110 PAC TEACHING SUPPLY          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 5990 PAC MISC. SUPPLIES/          150.00             .00             .00            6.20          143.80
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 6410 PAC NEW EQUIP/FURN         3,900.00          790.00          918.00        1,796.40        1,185.60
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - PAC                               11,819.24        1,523.26          918.00        9,111.69        1,789.55

11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1170 TRANS SALARY SUPVR-       34,250.00        2,596.14             .00       24,663.33        9,586.67
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1550 TRANS SALARY - MAIN       10,160.80             .00             .00             .00       10,160.80
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1610 TRANS SALARY VEHICL      129,307.64       16,746.57             .00      108,109.76       21,197.88
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1611 TRANS SALARY-EXTRA        22,270.59        3,064.76             .00       19,389.24        2,881.35
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1620 TRANS SALARY-SECR          1,650.00             .00             .00             .00        1,650.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1630 TRANS SALARY AIDE          7,195.50        1,542.88             .00       10,697.98       -3,502.48
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2130 TRANS EMPLOYEE INSU          771.96           19.28             .00          416.65          355.31
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2820 TRANS EMPLOYEE RETI       54,189.24        6,495.00             .00       43,963.74       10,225.50
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2821 TRANS RETIREMT STUD       31,935.70        2,642.30             .00       15,853.79       16,081.91
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2830 TRANS EMPLOYER SOCI       15,966.86        1,820.66             .00       12,436.39        3,530.47
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2840 TRANS WORKMANS COMP        1,402.00             .00             .00        1,402.00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2850 TRANS UNEMPLOYMENT              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2920 TRANS CASH IN LIEU         3,280.50          252.32             .00        2,397.04          883.46
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2990 TRANS SICK DAY REIM          600.00             .00             .00             .00          600.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3192 TRANS PHYSICALS            1,100.00             .00             .00        1,023.00           77.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3220 TRANS WKSHOPS/CONF              .00             .00             .00          500.00         -500.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3930 TRANS TRANSPORTATIO        8,680.00             .00             .00        9,725.00       -1,045.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 4130 TRANS BUS MECHANIC        18,000.00             .00             .00       16,811.45        1,188.55
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 4230 TRANS CONTRACTED SE          896.00             .00             .00          537.50          358.50
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5710 TRANS GASOLINE, OIL       33,000.00        3,791.62             .00       26,600.06        6,399.94
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5720 TRANS TIRES,TUBES A        2,505.00          550.00             .00        6,413.22       -3,908.22
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5730 TRANS VEHICLE REPAI       25,000.00          473.43             .00       21,974.88        3,025.12
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5910 TRANS OFFICE SUPPLI          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5990 TRANS MISC. SUPPLIE          600.00             .00             .00        2,244.79       -1,644.79
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6410 TRANS NEW EQUIP/FUR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6510 TRANS NEW VEHICLES              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6610 TRANS SCHOOL BUS PU       73,500.00             .00             .00             .00       73,500.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 7410 TRANS DUES/FEES              500.00             .00             .00          915.91         -415.91
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TRANSPORTATION                   476,961.79       39,994.96             .00      326,075.73      150,886.06



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 13:07:04                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  9/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1621-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND ATHLETIC                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1633-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND DEBT ATHLET             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1641-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND B&S ATHLETI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - MODICATIONS                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00

      TOTAL FUND - GENERAL FUND                        17,315,799.10    1,367,446.56       15,353.98   10,985,818.44    6,314,626.68

TOTAL REPORT                                           17,315,799.10    1,367,446.56       15,353.98   10,985,818.44    6,314,626.68



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 11:59:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 30200        9101        04/15/19    329      ACCELERATED LEARNING FOUN  5110     EQUATION BOARDS FOR THE E            162.30

 30201        9101        04/15/19    3150     ADRIAN LOCKSMITH & CYCLER  5980     CORES                                225.00

 30202        9101        04/15/19    3250     ADRIAN MECHANICAL SERVICE  5980     REPLACE HEAT EXCHANGER PE          1,926.00
 30202        9101        04/15/19    3250     ADRIAN MECHANICAL SERVICE  4120     RTU #20                              417.78
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,343.78

 30203        9101        04/15/19    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5990     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              5.99
 30203        9101        04/15/19    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5990     PACKSTASH 11 X 15 X 3" (1             18.73
 30203        9101        04/15/19    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5990     PACKSTASH 11 X 15 X 3" (1             14.73
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             39.45

 30204        9101        04/15/19    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                       86.93
 30204        9101        04/15/19    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                        1.77
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             88.70

 30205        9101        04/15/19    7065     AMERICAN TIME & SIGNAL CO  5980     MOTORS, LEVERS                       225.01

 30206        9101        04/15/19    72220    AUTO VALUE ADRIAN          5710     PRIME                                 89.34
 30206        9101        04/15/19    72220    AUTO VALUE ADRIAN          5730     OIL FILTER, PRIME F/S                 91.83
 30206        9101        04/15/19    72220    AUTO VALUE ADRIAN          5730     OIL FILTER                            10.89
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            192.06

 30207        9101        04/15/19    10715    BEAUBIEN                   4220     2019 TURF CARE PROGRAM: B            752.00
 30207        9101        04/15/19    10715    BEAUBIEN                   4220     2019 TURF CARE PROGRAM: F            522.50
 30207        9101        04/15/19    10715    BEAUBIEN                   4220     2019 TURF CARE PROGRAM: M          1,474.40
 30207        9101        04/15/19    10715    BEAUBIEN                   4220     2019 TURF CARE PROGRAM: S            613.70
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,362.60

 30208        9101        04/15/19    10829    BELL FORD LINCOLN          5730     FORD TRANSIT VAN                      37.05

 30209        9101        04/15/19    21811    CCI SOUTH, INC             4220     REPAIR PHONE JACK                    124.80

 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     1028184 - CAT 6 CABLE                 23.68
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4864745 - SMART IMAGE SWI            579.94
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       5997     2312504 - P-TOUCH TAPE                16.14
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3047231 - LIGHTNING USB 6             80.50
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3414994 - LIGHTNING TO US             67.80
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4686875 USB C CABLE                   50.97
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6410     VIVITEK PROJECTOR LAMP CD            790.00
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2355606 - MS EXCHANGE SER              6.66
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2355606 - MS EXCHANGE SER             90.01
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2355606 - MS EXCHANGE SER            106.68
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2355606 - MS EXCHANGE SER            130.01
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2670099 - SQL SERVER STAN             17.61
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2670099 - SQL SERVER STAN            237.66
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2670099 - SQL SERVER STAN            281.67
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2670099 - SQL SERVER STAN            343.29
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4325216 - SERVER SUITE DA             28.60
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4325216 - SERVER SUITE DA            386.21
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4325216 - SERVER SUITE DA            457.73
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4325216 - SERVER SUITE DA            557.86
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4718923 - MS CORE SERVER              28.61
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4718923 - MS CORE SERVER             386.23
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4718923 - MS CORE SERVER             457.76



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 11:59:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4718923 - MS CORE SERVER             557.89
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4720893 - SERVER CORE SUI             15.39
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4720893 - SERVER CORE SUI            207.77
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4720893 - SERVER CORE SUI            246.24
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4720893 - SERVER CORE SUI            300.11
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4840200 - MS 365 A3 (STAF            183.39
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4840200 - MS 365 A3 (STAF          2,475.72
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4840200 - MS 365 A3 (STAF          2,934.18
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4840200 - MS 365 A3 (STAF          3,576.03
 30210        9101        04/15/19    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     5281124 - CHARGER                     32.20
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         15,654.54

 30211        9101        04/15/19    18892    CENTER MEDICAL SUPPLY      5990     77352 GLOVE BOX DISPENSER             26.95
 30211        9101        04/15/19    18892    CENTER MEDICAL SUPPLY      5990     AAR6666 PENLIGHT HI INTEN              9.54
 30211        9101        04/15/19    18892    CENTER MEDICAL SUPPLY      3130     001446 LICE B GONE SHAMPO             58.50
 30211        9101        04/15/19    18892    CENTER MEDICAL SUPPLY      3130     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             10.47
 30211        9101        04/15/19    18892    CENTER MEDICAL SUPPLY      3130     TRXNMD400 GLOVE NITRILE P             18.20
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            123.66

 30212        9101        04/15/19    22468    CONSUMERS ENERGY           5520     ELECTRICITY                          246.15
 30212        9101        04/15/19    22468    CONSUMERS ENERGY           5520     CREDIT                                - .02
 30212        9101        04/15/19    22468    CONSUMERS ENERGY           5520     ELECTRIC                              12.50
 30212        9101        04/15/19    22468    CONSUMERS ENERGY           5520     CREDIT                               -21.76
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            236.87

 30213        9101        04/15/19    25499    D & P COMMUNICATIONS       3410     TELEPHONE                            486.77

 30214        9101        04/15/19    26105    DAVE HEATON                5990     UNIFORM 18.19                         15.98

 30215        9101        04/15/19    26591    DECKER EQUIPMENT           5980     CUSTODIAL/MAIN. SUPPL                104.15

 30216        9101        04/15/19    28975    DURAEDGE PRODUCTS INC      5990     DURAPITCH PREMIUM MC 50LB            500.00

 30217        9101        04/15/19    29682    EAST INSTITUTES LLC        3220     GRAND BLANC APSI JUNE 25,            615.00

 30218        9101        04/15/19    35580    FRAME'S PEST CONTROL, INC  4220     MONTHLY PEST CONTROL                  57.00

 30219        9101        04/15/19    60750    MELVIN D HOFFMAN           5990     UNIFORM 18.19                        200.00

 30220        9101        04/15/19    47396    IMPREST FUND               3220     MACUL LODGING JBRANDE                132.30
 30220        9101        04/15/19    47396    IMPREST FUND               3220     MACUL LODGING JBRANDE                101.50
 30220        9101        04/15/19    47396    IMPREST FUND               3220     MACUL LODGING JWONDER                101.50
 30220        9101        04/15/19    47396    IMPREST FUND               3220     MACUL LODGING JWONDER                132.31
 30220        9101        04/15/19    47396    IMPREST FUND               3220     MACUL REG BNORLOCK                   279.00
 30220        9101        04/15/19    47396    IMPREST FUND               5980     WILBUR ELLIS                         122.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            868.61

 30221        9101        04/15/19    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      5110     DREAMSVILLE 10909012                  40.00
 30221        9101        04/15/19    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             14.99
 30221        9101        04/15/19    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      5110     MY FUNNY VALENTINE                    62.00
 30221        9101        04/15/19    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      5110     SING, SING, SING 2702806              48.00
 30221        9101        04/15/19    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      5110     OPUS ONE 2423184                      42.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            206.99

 30222        9101        04/15/19    86099    KATIE L STRAHAN            5990     UNIFORM 18.19 FINAL                   50.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 11:59:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 30223        9101        04/15/19    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  3113     HAVILAND 18.19 1OF2                7,696.00
 30223        9101        04/15/19    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  5990     YEAR END TAX FORMS                   117.17
 30223        9101        04/15/19    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  3222     P BAILEY CPI TRAINING                 50.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          7,863.17

 30224        9101        04/15/19    58416    MADISON SCHOOL ACTIVITY F  5980     IAF DOORS/LOCKS                      291.73

 30225        9101        04/15/19    60035    MAPLE CITY GLASS INC.      5730     WINDSHIELD REPLACE                   289.61

 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U2350 ELEM OFF. COPIE                372.76
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U2350 ELEM OFF. COPIE                  7.61
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 CENTRAL OFFICE                -223.10
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 CO B/W                           1.64
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 CO COLOR                        86.88
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 COPIER                           1.61
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 EL B/W                            .21
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 EL COLOR                        64.47
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 HS B/W                            .11
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 HS COLOR                         9.34
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 MERRITT B/W                       .05
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 MERRITT COLOR                    5.28
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 MS B/W                            .78
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 MS COLOR                       108.80
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 MYAC COLOR                      24.20
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8850 HS OFFICE COPIE                340.53
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8850 HS OFFICE COPIE                  6.95
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Z5880 K WING COPIER                    3.06
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Z5880 K WING COPIER                  150.16
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     W8440 HS ROOM 122                    128.62
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     W8440 HS ROOM 122                      2.63
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8788 ELEM OFFICE                      5.89
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8788 ELEM OFFICE                    288.68
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3042 ES STEM LAB                       .25
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3043 MS 10                            6.77
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3044 MS LAB 15                       17.10
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3045 MS OFFICE                       38.83
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3046 MEDIA CENTER                    20.68
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3046 MEDIA CENTER                    20.68
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3047 CENTRAL OFFICE                  21.70
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3048 HS COUN OFFICE                  46.70
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3049 HS OFFICE                       53.75
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3050 HS CART 2                       21.02
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3051 HS LAB 113                      10.15
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3052 HS CART 3                       20.10
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3053 HS CART 1                       18.75
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3054 HS CART 4                       20.16
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3158 ELEM OFFICE                     10.37
 30226        9101        04/15/19    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3161 ES LAB 511                      15.90
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,730.07

 30227        9101        04/15/19    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     VAC BRUSH                             65.00
 30227        9101        04/15/19    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     SQ BLADE SET                         168.00
 30227        9101        04/15/19    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES                   315.90
 30227        9101        04/15/19    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES                   153.49
 30227        9101        04/15/19    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     CUST. SUPPLIES                       490.73
 30227        9101        04/15/19    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     CUST. SUPPLIES                     1,164.23



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 11:59:47                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 30227        9101        04/15/19    94650    NICHOLS                    5980     SANITARY NAPKIN RECEP                216.48
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,573.83

 30228        9101        04/15/19    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           6427     ITEM # 607890 LOGITECH H3            122.00
 30228        9101        04/15/19    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           6427     ITEM # 227882 TRIPP LITE              23.96
 30228        9101        04/15/19    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              9.99
 30228        9101        04/15/19    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC 190037 ORDER # 74199              8.90
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            164.85

 30229        9101        04/15/19    70995    PEARSON EDUCATION          5210     STUDY GUIDE FOR AP BIOLOG             28.86

 30230        9101        04/15/19    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             5990     I1825 STAPLES                        104.91
 30230        9101        04/15/19    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     I1825 I1826 MS COPIER                  8.63
 30230        9101        04/15/19    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     I1825 I1826 MS COPIER                422.75
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            536.29

 30231        9101        04/15/19    72348    PESI, INC.                 5111     CONFERENCE REGISTRATION F            399.98

 30232        9101        04/15/19    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                                3.30
 30232        9101        04/15/19    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                               27.65
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             30.95

 30233        9101        04/15/19    72663    PFM FINANCIAL ADVISORS LL  7410     ANN. DISCL. REPORT                 1,000.00

 30234        9101        04/15/19    77905    S.R. WIERCKZ               3190     APRIL UNEMPLOY SERVIC                240.00

 30235        9101        04/15/19    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     TELESCOPIC SQUEEGEE                   44.05

 30236        9101        04/15/19    94655    VULCAN TIRE                5720     TIRES FOR BLUE PICKUP                550.00

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                      41,663.71

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                    41,663.71



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 04/12/2019                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 08:50:37                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/19

     FUND - 21 - ATHLETIC

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 10030        9102        04/15/19    1798     ADDISON COMMUNITY SCHOOL   7410     VAR TRACK INVITE                     175.00

 10031        9102        04/15/19    4620     ALFREDO (FREDDIE) BURCIAG  3110     TICKET TAKER SPRING                  200.00

 10032        9102        04/15/19    19792    CHELSEA ATHLETIC DEPT      7410     VAR SOFTBALL TOURN                   180.00

 10033        9102        04/15/19    34640    FLOWERS & SUCH             5990     FLOWERS AND BALOONS                  106.36

 10034        9102        04/15/19    39693    GRASS LAKE HIGH SCHOOL     7410     VAR TRACK INVITE                     175.00

 10035        9102        04/15/19    41978    HANOVER-HORTON HIGH SCHOO  7410     VAR BASEBALL TOURN                   150.00
 10035        9102        04/15/19    41978    HANOVER-HORTON HIGH SCHOO  7410     VAR SB INVITE                        150.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            300.00

 10036        9102        04/15/19    44115    HERFF JONES                5990     MITCA HALL OF FAME RING I            296.75

 10037        9102        04/15/19    47396    IMPREST FUND               3220     K ISOM LODGING                       498.00
 10037        9102        04/15/19    47396    IMPREST FUND               3220     S ROBACK LODGING                     249.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            747.00

 10038        9102        04/15/19    21488    LISA GENTRY                3110     TICKET TAKER SPRING                  100.00

 10039        9102        04/15/19    MADISON  MADISON SCHOOL             7410     BWILHARMS CLINIC                     299.00

 10040        9102        04/15/19    60023    MANCHESTER HIGH SCHOOL     7410     VAR BOYS TRACK                        90.00
 10040        9102        04/15/19    60023    MANCHESTER HIGH SCHOOL     7410     VAR GIRLS TRACK                       90.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            180.00

 10041        9102        04/15/19    64638    MIKE KNOBUSCH              3110     BB ASSIGNOR                          650.00

 10042        9102        04/15/19    68500    NEFF COMPANY               5990     CHAMPION PATCHES                     241.05

 10043        9102        04/15/19    69505    ONSTED COMMUNITY SCHOOLS   7410     VAR TRACK INVITE                     175.00

 10044        9102        04/15/19    72986    PITTSFORD HIGH SCHOOL      7410     VAR TRACK INVITE                     140.00

 10045        9102        04/15/19    76018    RECOGNITION INC            5990     GIRLS BASKETBALL AWARDS               58.00

 10046        9102        04/15/19    78290    SAND CREEK SCHOOLS         7410     MS TRACK 7/8 INVITE                  115.00

 10047        9102        04/15/19    88400    TEAM SPORTS INC            5990     BASEBALL AND TRACK EQUIPM          2,302.78
 10047        9102        04/15/19    88400    TEAM SPORTS INC            5990     SPRING EQUIPMENT #2                  654.90
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,957.68

 10048        9102        04/15/19    89542    THAT'S GREAT NEWS          5990     6505566157 PER ATTACHED E            179.00
 10048        9102        04/15/19    89542    THAT'S GREAT NEWS          5990     WOOD UPGRADE                          20.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            199.00

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                       7,294.84

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                     7,294.84



Superintendent’s Report 
April 15, 2018 
 
I. Oral Report – Trip to Costa Rica 
 
Mrs. Wallace and a couple students who participated with the trip to Costa Rica 
during spring break will present to the Board at the meeting Monday.  
 
II. LISD Budget Review and Legislative Breakfast (Information Items) 
 
Julie and I have RSVP’d to attend the LISD Budget Review Thursday, April 18, 2019 
at the LISD TECH Center. The meeting starts at 6:00 p.m.  
 
The LCASB Legislative Breakfast is scheduled for Friday, May 17, 7:30 - 9:00 a.m. 
The breakfast will be held at LISD TECH Center.  
 
Please feel free to join me for these events. If you would like to attend either/both 
please notify me or Laurie as soon as possible. 
 
III. Spring Athletics – District-Sponsored Trips (Action Item) 
 
In accordance with Madison Board Policy 2340 – Field and Other District-Sponsored 
Trips, the following trips may occur for students at Madison - based on qualification 
- and require Board approval: 
 
Boys Golf 
MHSAA State Meet occurring Thursday, June 6 – Saturday, June 8 at Ferris State in 
Big Rapids.   
 
Boys and Girls Track 
Team State Track Meet occurring Friday, May 24 – Saturday, May 25 in Clare 
(accommodations in Mount Pleasant). 
 
Individual State Meet occurring Friday, May 31 – Saturday, June 1 at Jenison High 
School (accommodations in Grandville). 
 
Varsity Football  
  
Team Camp occurring Wednesday, July 17 – Friday, July 19 at Hillsdale College. 
 
I recommend the Board approve these three District-sponsored trips. 
 
IV. Fifth Grade Camp – District-Sponsored Trip (Action Item) 
 
Nate provided information to me regarding the 2019-20 Fifth Grade Camp. 
Students will again return to Camp Michindoh. The proposed dates are January 27-
31 with an approximate participant cost of $175.00. I recommend the Board 



approve the Fifth Grade Camp as presented so that planning, preparation, and 
fundraising can occur for this student opportunity.  
 
V. School of Choice (SOC) for 2019-20 (Action Item) 
 
At this time each year the Board is asked to approve SOC openings at each 
respective grade for the upcoming school year. Based on current and projected 
student counts I recommend the Board approve SOC for 2019-20 as follows: 
 
Young 5s - 1st grade (Limited) Minimum 2 
2nd – 6th (Unlimited) 
7th and 8th grade (Limited) Minimum 2 
9th – 12th grade (Unlimited) 
 
VI. First Reading – NEOLA Policies (Information Item) 
 
This month you have an opportunity to conduct a first reading of modifications to 
the semi-annual updates to various NEOLA policies. A master update sheet is 
included with the policies. Please review and consider the proposed changes and let 
me know of any questions or comments you may have. A second reading and 
consideration for adoption will occur at the May Board of Education meeting. 
 
VII. Resolution – Bus Drivers 
 
Mark Swinehart recently communicated with me and asked me to bring attention 
and recognition to our bus drivers and the wonderful work they do each and every 
day. Often, a bus driver is the first school employee a student will see in the 
morning prior to arriving to school. Each bus driver, like every employee at 
Madison, has a unique and vital role within the district, serving as an ambassador 
for the school. I recommend, on behalf of the Madison family, that the Board pass a 
resolution acknowledging the passionate work of our bus drivers at Madison School 
District.  
 
VIII. Negotiations with Madison EA – Closed Session (Action Item) 
 
I recommend that, pursuant to Section 8(c) of Michigan’s Open Meetings Act, MCL 
15.268(c), the Board of Education enter into closed session to discuss strategy and 
negotiation sessions associated with the negotiation of a collective bargaining 
agreement as requested by the Madison School District. 



Athletic Board Report
Winter 2018-19

Prepared by: Jill Myers

REVENUE WINTER 2018.19
Account Income Memo Amount

December 2018 21.0173 Tournament entry fees received 675.00$                  
January 2019 21.0173 Tournament entry fees received 575.00$                  
February 2019 21.0173 Tournament entry fees received 2,635.00$              
March 2019 21.0173 Tournament entry fees received 895.00$                  

Total Tournament entry fees 4,780.00$              

December 2018 21.0199 Popcorn Sales & Silent Auction 10,097.00$            
January 2019 21.0199 -$                        
February 2019 21.0199 Spirit Wear Sales 808.00$                  
March 2019 21.0199 MS GBB Shoot-a-Thon Fundraiser 417.40$                  

Total Misc. Income 11,322.40$            

December 2018 21.0171 Gates 7,712.00$              
January 2019 21.0171 Gates 2,947.00$              
February 2019 21.0171 Gates 6,543.00$              
March 2019 21.0171 Gates 1,362.00$              

Total Gates Income 18,564.00$            

Total Winter Revenue 34,666.40$     

EXPENSES WINTER 2018.19

December 2018 7410 Dues, Memberships, Entry fees pd 865.00$                  
January 2019 7410 Dues, Memberships, Entry fees pd 1,040.00$              
February 2019 7410 Dues, Memberships, Entry fees pd 765.00$                  
March 2019 7410 Dues, Memberships, Entry fees pd 99.00$                    
April 2019 (partial) 7410 Dues, Memberships, Entry fees pd 299.00$                  

Total Dues, Memberships, Entry fee Income 3,068.00$              

December 2018 3110 Services & Officials 3,875.00$              
January 2019 3110 Services & Officials 1,800.00$              
February 2019 3110 Services & Officials 3,600.00$              
March 2019 3110 Services & Officials 2,000.00$              
April 2019 (partial) 3110 Services & Officials 650.00$                  

Total Services & Officials Expenses 11,925.00$            



Athletic Board Report
Winter 2018-19

Prepared by: Jill Myers

December 2018 5990 Supplies & Materials 7,152.03$              
January 2019 5990 Supplies & Materials 9,623.34$              
February 2019 5990 Supplies & Materials 1,457.88$              
March 2019 5990 Supplies & Materials 910.00$                  
April 2019 (partial) 5990 Supplies & Materials 604.41$                  

Total 5990 Supplies & Materials Expenses 19,747.66$            

December 2018 6420 Equipment -$                        
January 2019 6420 Equipment -$                        
February 2019 6420 Equipment -$                        
March 2019 6420 Equipment -$                        

Total Equipment -$                        

December 2018 3220 Travel, professional development 136.74$                  
January 2019 3220 Travel, professional development 220.00$                  
February 2019 3220 Travel, professional development 301.28$                  
March 2019 3220 Travel, professional development -$                        
April 2019 (partial) 3220 Travel, professional development 747.00$                  

Total Travel, Professional Development Expenses 1,405.02$              

Total Winter Expenses 36,145.68$     

NET LOSS (1,479.28)$      








































































































































































	AGENDA 04.15.19
	MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT
	SON SCHOOL DISTRICT
	MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT

	03.18.19 Board Minutes
	revenue March 19
	expenditures March 19
	GF Check Register 4.15.19
	AD Register 4.15.19
	Superintendent Board Report 4.15.19
	AD Winter 2018.19 Board Report
	Winter 18.19

	NEOLA - FIRST READING

